
CONSULTEE EMAIL  RECEIVED 27.11.2015

Hi June,

The amounts mentioned would still be required.

Parking Services would require £10,000 before the work commences to understand
the current parking regime.
A second survey £10,000 would be require once the dwellings were occupied to
establish if there has been an adverse impact on parking.

The £30,000 may be required to address the impact, this would cover consultation,
design and implementation of any parking restrictions.

Kind regards,

Vikki Hatfield

Parking and Cemetery Services Manager
Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council
The Campus
Welwyn Garden City
Herts AL8 6AE


